REPUBLIC OF KENYA



PARLIAMENTARY SERVICE COMMISSION (PSC) THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

TENDER DOCUMENT TENDER NO: NA/01/2020-2021 FOR

DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF A DIGITAL PRESENCE SOLUTION AS PER THE TERMS OF REFERENCE

OPEN TO ALL ELIGIBLE FIRMS

TENDER SUBMISSION DEADLINE:

WEDNESDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 11.00AM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		PAGE	
SECTION I		INVITATION TO TENDER	3-4
SECTION II		INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers	5-17 18
SECTION III		GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	19-24
SECTION IV		SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	25
SECTION V		QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	26-37
SECTION VI		SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS/TORS	38-48
SECTION VIII		STANDARD FORMS	49
8.	.1	FORM OF TENDER	50-51
8.	.2	PRICE SCHEDULE OF GOODS	52-53
8.	.3	CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRES FORMS	54-57
8.	.4	TENDER SECURITY FORM	58
8.	.5	MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATIONFORM	59
8.	.6	CONTRACT FORM	60
8.	.7	PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM	61
8.	.8	SAMPLE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION	62
		ANNEX 1: SAMPLE TEMPLATE	63-64

SECTION I: INVITATION TO TENDER

3rd September 2020

M/S P.O. Box <u>Nairobi</u> Tel.

RE: DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING,

COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF A DIGITAL PRESENCE

SOLUTION AS PER THE TERMS OF REFERENCE

(TENDER NO. NA/01/2020-2021)

The National Assembly invites sealed bids from <u>all eligible firms for</u> **DESIGN**, **DEVELOPMENT**, **SUPPLY**, **DELIVERY**, **INSTALLATION**, **TESTING**, **COMMISSIONING**, **TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF A DIGITAL PRESENCE SOLUTION** as per the Terms of Reference and qualifications requirements attached to this Tender Document.

Interested Bidders may obtain further information and inspect the Tender Document for free from the **Procurement Office on 13th Floor, Protection House** or download the same from **Parliament's Website**; <u>www.parliament.go.ke</u> or IFMIS Portal website; <u>www.supplier.treasury.go.ke</u>.

There will be a <u>mandatory pre-bid meeting</u> on **Friday**, 18th September 2020 at 2.00pm in the Mini Chamber, 2nd floor County Hall Building along Harambee Avenue, Nairobi. Bidders can submit their clarification in advance to the email address provided in this document. All clarifications received on or before will be addressed during the pre-bid meeting and will be considered as additional requirements/amendments to this tender document.

Duly completed tender documents (original and copy) are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes, marked with the **tender number**, **name** and **as prescribed under this the Tender document** and be deposited in the tender box provided at the **2nd floor**, **Protection House**, **Nairobi** or be addressed to:

The Clerk of the National Assembly Parliament Buildings
P. O. Box 41842-00100
NAIROBI

so as to be received on or before Wednesday, 30th September 2020 at 11.00am.

Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the Candidates who choose to attend or their representatives, at **Protection House**, **2**nd **floor**, **boardroom at the junction of Parliament Road and Haile Salassie**, **Nairobi**.

Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes for supply, delivery & configuration of the equipment and must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for (90) days from the closing date of the tender.

The National Assembly reserves the right to accept or reject any tender and does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender.

CLERK OF THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY PARLIAMENT OF KENYA

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

	Page
Eligible tenderers	6 6
Cost of tendering	6
Contents of Tender document	7
Clarification of documents	7
Amendment of documents	7
Language of tender	8
Documents comprising the tender	8
Tender forms	8
Tender prices	8
Tender currencies	9
Tenderers eligibility and qualifications	9
Goods' eligibility and conformity to	
tender documents	9
Tender security	10
Validity of tenders	11
Format and signing of tenders	11
Sealing and marking of tenders	12
Deadline for submission of tender	12
Modification and withdrawal of tenders	13
Opening of tenders	13
Clarification of tenders	13
Preliminary examination	14
Conversion to single currency	14
Evaluation and comparison of tenders	14
Contacting the National Assembly	15
Award of contract	15
Post qualification	15
Award criteria	15
National Assembly right to vary quantities	15
National Assembly right to accept or	
reject any or all tenders	16
Notification of award	16
Signing of contract	16
Performance security	16
Corrupt or fraudulent practices	17

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements Section VI.
- 2.1.2 The National Assembly employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the National Assembly to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the National Assembly, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The price is to be changed for the tender document as specified in the appendix to Instructions to tenderers.
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance to the set qualification criteria shall be considered.

2.4 The Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers:
 - i. Invitation to Tender
 - ii. Instructions to tenderers
 - iii. General Conditions of Contract
 - iv. Special Conditions of Contract
 - v. Schedule of requirements
 - vi. Technical Specifications
 - vii. Tender Form and Price Schedules
 - viii. Tender Security Form
 - ix. Contract Form
 - x. Performance Security Form
 - xi. Manufacturer's Authorization Form
 - xii. Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

2.5 Clarification of Documents

- 2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the National Assembly in writing or by post at the National Assembly address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The National Assembly will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the National Assembly. Written copies of the National Assembly response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 2.5.2 The National Assembly shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

2.6 Amendment of Documents

2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the National Assembly, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.

- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the National Assembly, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the National Assembly, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

2.8 Documents Comprising of Tender

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components;
 - a) A Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with the Tender documents.
 - b) Documentary evidence that establishes that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
 - c) Documentary evidence that establishes that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and
 - d) Tender security furnished as prescribed in the Appendix.

2.9 Tender Forms

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the premises of the National Assembly.

- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tender shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected.
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 90 days from the date of opening of the tender.

2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.

2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.2 The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the National Assembly satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined by the Manufacturer.
- 2.12.3 The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the National Assembly satisfaction;
 - a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods.
 - b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

- 2.13.1 The tenderer shall furnish as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract.
- 2.13.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.

- 2.13.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - a) A detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods;
 - b) A list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the goods by the National Assembly; and
 - c) A clause-by-clause commentary on the National Assembly Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 2.13.4 For purposes of the documentary evidence to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the National Assembly in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the National Assembly's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

2.14 Tender Security

- 2.14.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be as specified in the Appendix.
- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the National Assembly against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture.
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the National Assembly and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured accordingly and shall be rejected by the National Assembly as non-responsive.

- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the National Assembly.
- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract and furnishing the performance security. 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
 - a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the National Assembly on the Tender Form; or
 - b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
 - i. to sign the contract in accordingly or
 - ii. to furnish performance security as required.

2.15 Validity of Tenders

- 2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days or as specified in the Invitation to Tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by
 - the National Assembly. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the National Assembly as non-responsive.
- 2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, the National Assembly may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 The Tenderer shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 For each bid, the tenderer shall prepare the original and copy of the document as specified. Each Technical Proposal and Financial Proposal shall be marked "ORIGINAL TECHNICAL BID or ORIGINAL FINANCIAL BID" as appropriate.
- 2.16.3 The original Technical Bids shall be placed in a sealed envelope clearly marked "TECHNICAL BID". Similarly the original of the Financial Proposal shall be placed in a sealed envelope clearly marked "FINANCIAL BID" and warning: "DO NOT OPEN WITH THE TECHNICAL BIDS". Both envelopes shall be placed in an outer sealed envelope marked "DEVELOPMENT, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL PRESENCE SOLUTION." This outer envelope shall bear the submission address and other information indicated in the Appendix "A" and be clearly marked, "DO NOT OPEN, EXCEPT IN PRESENCE OF THE TENDER OPENING COMMITTEE."

- 2.16.4 The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be duly executed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for unamended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.5 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the National Assembly at the address given in the Invitation to Tender:
 - (b) bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE, 'Wednesday, 30th September 2020 at 11.00am.
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required byparagraph
- 2.17.2, the National Assembly will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the National Assembly at the address specified no later than 'Wednesday, 30th September 2020 at 11.00am.'
- 2.18.2 The National Assembly may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents, in which case all rights and obligations of the National Assembly and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security.
- 2.19.5 The National Assembly may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6 The National Assembly shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

2.20 Opening of Tenders

- 2.20.1 The National Assembly will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, at 'Wednesday, 30th September 2020 at 11.00am. and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.
- 2.20.2 The tenderers' representatives who are presence shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 2.20.3 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the National Assembly, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.4 The National Assembly will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

2.21 Clarification of Tenders

- 2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the National Assembly may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the National Assembly in the National Assembly tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

2.22 Preliminary Examination

- 2.22.1 The National Assembly will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantify, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail.
- 2.22.3 The National Assembly may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, the National Assembly will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The National Assembly determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the National Assembly and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the National Assembly will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the date of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1 The National Assembly will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive.
- 2.24.2 The Tender Evaluation Committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender as per the qualification requirements set out in technical specifications.
- 2.24.3 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

2.25 Preference

2.25.1 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%.

2.26 Contacting the National Assembly

- 2.26.1 No tenderer shall contact the National Assembly on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the National Assembly in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

2.27 Award of Contract

a) Post-qualification

- 2.27.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, the National Assembly will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.27.2 The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer as well as such other information as the National Assembly deems necessary and appropriate.
- 2.27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event the National Assembly will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

(b) Award Criteria

2.27.4 The National Assembly will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially

responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

(c) National Assembly's Right to Vary quantities

2.27.5 The National Assembly reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

(d) National Assembly's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

2.27.6 The National Assembly reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for the National Assembly action

2.28 Notification of Award

- 2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the National Assembly will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties.
- 2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security, the National Assembly will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security.

2.29 Signing of Contract

- 2.29.1 At the same time as the National Assembly notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the National Assembly will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 2.29.2 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.
- 2.29.3 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the National Assembly.

2.30 Performance Security

- 2.30.1 Within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of notification of award from the National Assembly, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the National Assembly.
- 2.30.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.27 or paragraph 2.28 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event the National Assembly may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

2.30 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.30.1 The National Assembly requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting
 of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the
 procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - ii. "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the National Assembly, and includes collusive practice among tenderer (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the National Assembly of the benefits of free and open competition;
- 2.31.2 The National Assembly will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.31.3 Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corruptor fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public procurement in Kenya.

APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

The following information regarding the particulars of the tender shall complement supplement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provision of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers:-

nerein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers:-			
INSTRUCTIONS TO			
TENDERERS	NDERERS		
REFERENCE			
2.1.1	Open: TO ALL ELIGIBLE FIRMS		
	Foreign owned companies/International firms must		
	partner/ joint venture with local Kenyan firms and a		
	duly executed joint venture agreement submitted		
2.5.1	a) There will be a pre-bid meeting on Friday , 18 th September 2020 at		
2.5.1	2.00pm on 2 nd floor County Hall Building along Kenyatta Avenue.		
	2.00pm on 2 noor Coomy han bollaing along kenyana Avenue.		
	b) Piddors are highly anapyraged to send their elarification before the		
	b) Bidders are highly encouraged to send their clarification before the		
	pre-bid meeting to the address indicated below to enable the National		
	Assembly consolidate and address them during the pre-bid meeting.		
	c) Any clarification with regard to this tender should be addressed to:		
	C) Any clamication with regard to this tender should be addressed to.		
	The Clerk of the National Assembly		
	Parliament Buildings		
	P. O. Box 41842-00100		
	NAIROBI		
	<u>clerk@parliament.go.ke</u>		
	d) Only firms that attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting will be issued with		
	, , ,		
0.1.4.1	the approved Minutes of the Meeting addressing all matters raised.		
2.14.1	A bid security of Kshs. 150,000.00 in form of a Bank Guarantee as per the		
	attached format valid for 150 days from the date of tender closing from		
	a Reputable Bank or Insurance Company approved by PPRA		
2.17.2	Tenders must be addressed and delivered to:		
	The Clerk of the National Assembly		
	Parliament Buildings		
	P. O. Box 41842-00100		
	NAIROBI		
2.18.1	The tender submission deadline is on Wednesday, 30th September 2020 at		
	11.00am		
2.22.4	EVALUATION CRITERIA (please refer to the technical specifications and		
	qualification requirements under Section V of this Tender document		
	(page 26-37)		
2.30.1	Performance security of 5% of the contract sum in the prescribed format		
	to be submitted by the successful firm.		
2.30.1	A joint venture with clear terms of engagement		

SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

<u>Table of Clauses</u>	Page
Definitions	20
Application	20
Country of Origin	20
Standards	20
Use of Contract documents and information	20
Patent Rights	21
Performance security	21
Inspection and Tests	21
Packing	22
Delivery and documents	22
Insurance	22
Payment	22
Price	22
Assignments	23
Sub contracts	23
Termination for default	23
Liquidated damages	23
Resolution of Disputes	24
Language and law	24
Force Majeure	24

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

3.1 Definitions

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the National Assembly and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
 - c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the tenderer is required to supply to the National Assembly under the Contract.
 - d) "The Procuring Entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract and in this case it is the Parliamentary Service National Assembly.
 - e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

3.2 Application

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the National Assembly for the procurement installation and National Assemblying of equipment.

3.3 Country of Origin

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced.
- 3.3.2 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer

3.4 Standards

3.4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

3.5 Use of Contract Documents and Information

3.5.1 The tenderer shall not, without the National Assembly prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the National Assembly in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.

- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the National Assembly prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above.
- 3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the National Assembly and shall be returned (all copies) to the National Assembly on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the National Assembly.

3.6 Patent Rights

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the National Assembly against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the National Assembly country.

3.7 Performance Security

- 3.7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the National Assembly the performance security in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the National Assembly as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the National Assembly and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, acceptable to the National Assembly, in the form provided in the tender documents.
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the National Assembly and returned to the Candidate not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract.

3.8 Inspection and Tests

- 3.8.1 The National Assembly or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The National Assembly shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted in the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods'

- final destination. If conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the National Assembly.
- 3.8.3 Should any inspected or tested goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the National Assembly may reject the equipment, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected equipment or make alternations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the National Assembly.
- 3.8.4 The National Assembly right to inspect, test and where necessary, reject the goods after the Goods' arrival shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the equipment having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the National Assembly or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

3.9 Packing

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract.

3.10 Delivery and Documents

3.10.1Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by National Assembly in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract.

3.11 Insurance

3.11.1The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

3.12 Payment

- 3.12.1The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the National Assembly as specified in the contract.

3.13 Prices

- 3.13.1 Prices charged by the tenderer for goods delivered and services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.
- 3.13.2 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months).
- 3.13.3 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.13.4 Price variation request shall be processed by the National Assembly within 30 days of receiving the request.

3.14 Assignment

3.141 The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the National Assembly prior written consent

3.15 Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the National Assembly in writing of all Subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract.

3.16 Termination for default

- 3.16.1 The National Assembly may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part
 - a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the periods) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the National Assembly
 - b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract
 - c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the National Assembly has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract
- 3.16.2 In the event the National Assembly terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the National Assembly for any excess costs for such similar goods.

3.17 Liquidated Damages

3.17.1 If the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, the National Assembly shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed items up to a maximum deduction of 10% of the delayed goods. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

3.18 Resolution of Disputes

- 3.18.1 The National Assembly and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation and disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract.
- 3.18.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require adjudication in an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

3.9 Language and Law

3.9. The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise stated.

3.20 Force Majeure

3.20.1The tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

4.1 Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over these in the GCC.

4.2 Special conditions of contract as relates to the GCC

REFERENCE GCC	OF	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
3.7.1		Performance security of 5% of the contract sum in the prescribed format to be submitted by the successful firm.	
3.12.1		Payment terms will be as per the contract to be signed by both parties	
3.18.1		Dispute will be settled as per the laws of Kenya	

SECTION V - QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (under technical bid)

The supplier should submit separate original and copy of the technical and financial bid document properly sealed and <u>clearly marked</u>.

The technical bid should not have any financial information with regard to the firm's offer for the system. The form of tender and price schedule should be enclosed in the financial bid document.

The bids will be considered and evaluated as follows:-

- 1) The mandatory/preliminary requirements -'Yes or No' basis
- 2) The technical requirements/specifications -'Yes or No' basis
- 3) Detailed technical proposal requirements -75 points and above
- 4) Demonstration of proposed product/solution/system-10 points and above
- 5) Financial Proposal
- 6) Recommendation for award

The Bids submitted will be evaluated as follows: -

<u>STAGE 1: PRELIMINARY/BASIC MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS</u> (to be evaluated on a 'Yes' or 'No' Basis) (under technical bid)

- a) Submit <u>separate</u> and <u>properly sealed original technical and financial bid</u> clearly marked '<u>original Technical/financial bid</u>' and a <u>copy</u> of each.
- b) Must have registered as having attended the pre-bid meeting on **Friday**, **18th September 2020 at <u>2.00pm</u> (the Attendance Register will be circulated during the meeting and will serve as a confirmation of attendance of the bidder)**
- c) Attach a certificate of incorporation/Registration
- d) Attach a CR12 form indicating the directorship.
- e) Attach a valid Tax Compliance Certificate (September 2020 onwards) from Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA).
- f) Attach a valid trade license or single business permit from the County.
- g) A tender security of **Kshs. 150,000.00** valid for 150 days from the tender closing date from a reputable Bank or insurance company approved by PPRA and in the prescribed format.
- h) In case of Joint venture (JV) or consortium, supporting agreement with all the parties duly signed and clearly defining the prime vendor and roles / responsibilities of all the parties involved.
- i) Fully fill the attached mandatory Confidential Business Questionnaire.
- j) Must attach a detailed company profile indicating among others, the directorship, key members of staff, core line of business, organization structure, location, clients etc.

- k) Must attach detailed Curriculum Vitae (in the attached format Annex 1) for at least five (5) key project personnel who will be involved in this assignment indicating the proposed position during implementation of the project, their academic and professional background, experience, membership to professional bodies, etc. The CVs should also be authorized by the director/managing partner of the firm or a person of equivalent rank.
- Submit a list of five (5) major clients where the firm has developed and installed successful systems indicating the description/the nature of the system, contract value, contract duration, date installed, contact details of responsible person in that organization, etc
- m) Evidence in form of <u>recommendation/reference letters</u> of having successfully developed and installed systems in at least three (3) organizations with a contract value above Kshs. 20 million (Must attach a duly signed recommendation letter in <u>client's letterhead</u>).
- n) A declaration addressed to the Clerk of the National Assembly that the firm owns/develops/manufactures the proposed system or is being subcontracted/in a joint venture with a manufacturer. If being sub-contracted or in a joint venture, a duly executed agreement must be provided in the bid document. Duly signed Manufacturer Authorization Form (MAF) from the OEM for Digital Presence solution
- o) A declaration in form of a letter to the Clerk of the National Assembly indicating if awarded they shall provide a Project Manager for a period of at least six (6) months for local on-site/online support at least 4 hours a day or as may be agreed during the Negotiation meeting and warranty for the system for at least one (1) year at no additional cost to the National Assembly. In case of a joint venture, at least one of the consortium partners to guarantee onsite support and services for the contracted period locally.
- p) A catalogue of associated components, accessories, parts and or equipment that may be required from time to time for effective installation, commissioning, operations and maintenance of the system clearly indicating their specifications and indicative/estimated costs.
- q) Submit a maintenance schedule, an operation manual, warranty and after sale support.
- r) The bid document must be <u>properly bound</u>, <u>serialized and paginated</u> including all the attachments and supporting documents.

NB:

- ❖ A bid that does not fulfill any of the mandatory requirements shall be disqualified at this stage regardless of their technical and financial offer.
- In case of a Joint venture/partnership, the local company must meet all the necessary legal registration requirements and submit the documentary evidence required.

STAGE 2: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS (must fulfill all the requirements) (under technical bid)

The supplier is required to indicate the actual specifications of the **proposed** digital presence solution they intend to deliver to the National Assembly: -

Technical Requirements: The firm is required to provide appropriate responses to the requirements listed in the tables below:

Technical Requirements

	Minimum Requirements	Firms proposal Description	Comply Yes / No
Gen	eral		
1	Proposed System to support both plenary and committee sittings and should be:- * Simple to use (User friendly) * Easy to administer * Able to create various groups * Ability to host over 500 users * Scalable * Secure, transparent, verifiable and accurate The solution proposed should help Members and staff to work together real time, virtually, on any devices and from any location and to share documents, annotate presentations with feedback, and record a meeting for future reference.		
2	The system to support multiple devices across platforms not limited to the following: Windows IOS Android Linus		
3	The proposed solution to be secure, compliant, manageable, extensible, and always up to date with ongoing updates. The system to deliver an uptime of 99.9% availability.		
	The proposed system to have the ability to dial into a scheduled meeting/conference from fixed-line or mobile phones, which can be achieved through interoperability with leading third-party audio-visual conferencing services.		
4	House/Committee Meeting Management		
	The System to allow Speaker/Chairman to manage or have total control of House proceedings and committee sittings by allowing the Speaker/Chairpersons to ✓ Mute and unmute members ✓ Allocate time to members during the debate ✓ Provide a dashboard to the speaker indicating who has		

5	requested to speak or is on point of order with different shades Members contributing on the floor of the House to appear on the screen within the Chamber or Committee Rooms Block attendees from starting video Allow members to join the meeting and leave the meeting Mute or block a user Fire a notification on a new message, with ability to reply from any platform Search for particular message or user within the system Delete messages remotely Last seen and online states updates	
5	Recording of Proceedings	
	 The system to support the recording of both audio and video feed The system to index and archive plenary proceedings Provide audio and video feeds to PBU Provide compression techniques to all the recorded proceedings along with encrypted recorded file to avoid any mishandling of the records. Typing /Recording indicating with Realtime updates Tap and hold to record and share voice messages 	
5	Integration with Existing System	
	The system to integrate with the following existing systems not limited to • Hansard System • E-ParlKenya • Parliamentary Broadcasting Unit (PBU) • The Website • Official House and Committee Livestream Channels	
6	Voting Functionalities	
	 The system to support voting both in the House Proceedings and Committee Sittings. It should be: Simple and easy to manage voting sessions Able to allocate time for voting session To authenticate members during the voting session using 2 factors authentication by the use of (OPT) send through SMS/email and facial verification for all voting, enhancing the security and accountability of the digital voting To analyze voting results by gender/party/county etc To print and publish voting results Secure transmission of voting results Vote results should integrate with another 3rd party existing system (Brahler) To support different methods of exporting voting results Allow secret voting Allow voting during the Committee of the Whole House Allow voice Voting 	
		<u> </u>

	 Voting process to be transparent, Verifiable and accurate Allow the attendance to be taken before voting Allow the question to be posted before voting Allow chat/Sms and voice call Electronic submission of members comments on any voting matter 	
7	Attendance of Members	
	The system to allow registration of members both physical and virtual by the use of Facial Recognition algorithm. It should be: Simple and easy to use (User Friendly) Able set the time for attendance Analyze the attendance list in terms of party/gender/county etc Export the attendance list in different format Integrate with existing systems e.g. Smart HRMS Secure, Transparent, accurate and Verifiable	
8	System Security	
	 The proposed system solution should be able to provide end-to-end encryption with the latest advanced technologies Be free from possibilities of cyber espionage Be free from both internal and external intrusion 	
9	Files Transfers	
	The proposed system should support access and sharing of files anywhere. It should make it easy to access files and share them with colleagues online/offline at the desk or on the go The system to provide PC-to-PC file transfer that lets users	
	transfer files	
	The solution should support different file types which include: Adobe PDF, Microsoft Office, EXE, files in archives, Flash and PIF	
	Copy /Forward /share /Delete messages easily Allow file sharing	
11	Web conferencing tools	
	The proposed system to support multiparty web conferencing capabilities including virtual whiteboard and annotations. Annotations made on whiteboards should be seen by all members in the meeting	
	Enhances collaboration by enabling meeting participants to discuss ideas, brainstorm, take notes	
Com	munication Services	
	Large mailboxes: Each user should get above 50 GB of mailbox storage and send messages more than 150 MB in size.	
	Unlimited storage: Have the advantage of unlimited storage (above 50 GB) of storage in the user's primary mailbox, plus	

unlimited storage in the user's In-Place Archive	
Email client support: Users should connect supported versions and email client applications to the solution, so they can use the rich client application they already know.	
Web-based access: For web-client access, the solution should provide a web browser-based experience that matches the look and feel of the client.	
Mobile app: Get more done on your phone and tablet with the apps not limited to iOS and Android.	
Document collaboration: Save attachments directly to an online drive for Business with just one click and share the link to the file	
In-Place Archive: Keep your inbox clean by automatically moving old messages to an In-Place Archive.	
In-Place Hold: Use In-Place Hold to preserve deleted and edited mailbox items from users' primary mailboxes and In-Place Archives.	
Data loss prevention (DLP): Control sensitive business data with built-in DLP policies based on regulatory standards such as PII and PCI, which help to identify, monitor, and protect sensitive data through deep content analysis	
 Presence Display presence status—for example, Available, Away, Do Not Disturb, or Offline—to let others know of your availability. Presence information is presented throughout the solution. When calendar integration is enabled, check another user's schedule and get up-to-date availability information directly from that person's calendar 	
 Instant Messaging Available for both Skype and multiparty communication. IM text must be encrypted for enhanced security Within the IM window, photos of the sender/receiver to appear online with the conversation. 	
 Contacts List Configuration Create a persistent list of contacts for all Parliamentary Service Commission users Organize, and group these contacts in different ways (by department, for example). Search address books to find other users. 	
 Audio and Video Calls Make one-to-one computer-based audio and video calls to other Parliamentary Service Commission users using a PC and a web camera. High-definition video (1920 x 1080) should be supported for peer-to-peer calls between users 	
 Desktop and Application Sharing Desktop sharing should enable presenters to broadcast any visuals, applications, webpages, documents, software, 	

	 or part of their desktops to remote participants in real time Audience members can follow along with mouse movements and keyboard input. Presenters can choose to share the entire screen or only a portion. Enables presenters to share control of software on their desktops without losing sight of participant feedback or text questions. Presenters can also delegate control of the application to meeting participants Ad-Hoc Meetings Start or join an ad-hoc Meeting with just a few clicks. Escalate simple instant messaging conversations or email conversations to PC-based, multiparty audio and video meetings with shared desktops, applications, and documents 	
Audi	io and Video Conferencing	
	The proposed system to support the following:-	
	Video call	
	One-to-One and Multi-Party video conferences.	
	Video call scheduling and invites from email client and other applications.	
	Support for external users.	
	Record video calls and conferences with compression techniques enabled and secure the recordings with advance techniques.	
	Share and control screen (or specific application windows)	
	Background blur – hiding surroundings, replacing the background with an image or scene.	
	Whiteboard masking(!) – letting the user see through someone drawing on the whiteboard.	
	Live captions – enabling deaf or hard-of-hearing to read speaker captions in real-time. Live translation to English & Kiswahili captions preferred. (provide translation accuracy details)	
	Live events (planned) should allow users to broadcast teams or events solution should support a peak audience of 1000 users as max. • Propose hybrid sizing along with the architecture supporting these numbers.	
	Chatting with Teams and Groups	
	Sharing files with Teams and Groups	
	Meeting and conferencing	
	Setting up an impromptu meeting	
	Scheduling a meeting	

	Manage the Teams service, and manage and create Groups	
	Manage calling and meetings features within the solution	
	Troubleshoot communications issues within the solution by using advanced tools.	
	Troubleshoot communications issues within the solution by using basic tools.	
	Provide camera and screens for digital solutions in committee rooms	
	Allow image sharing	
	Allow group chatting	
	Allow audio Sharing	
	Allow contact sharing and location	
	Set up of the Victual meeting for the committee and the House	
Syste	em and Document Security	
	Protect files anywhere	
	Safely share information	
	Auditing and monitoring of the documents	
	Support for commonly used devices, not just Windows computers	
	 Support for on-premises services, as well as cloud. Propose recommended cloud options as per the requirement of 500 users at peak usage. Both Hybrid on premise model as well as cloud. 	
	Ability to scale across PSC, as needed. Solution should support an API based model for Audio, Video, and Documents calling from other 3 rd party systems.	
	IT must maintain the control of data	
	Broad application support	
	Support at server & database levels	
	Safe attachments	
	Enforce protection settings such as encryption or watermarks on labeled content. Unique and dynamic serialize Id as watermark (per access)	
	Protect a wide range of the most common document types used in organizations today, from Microsoft Office Word, Excel, Power Point, and Adobe PDFs to Archive files.	
	The solution should support different file types which include: Adobe PDF, Microsoft Office, EXE, files in archives, Flash and PIF	
	A detailed report is generated for each file emulated and found to be malicious.	
	Dedicated web portal for setup, management and visibility	

	Advanced moni security events	toring capabilities provide valuable insight into			
Multi	Multi-Factor Authentication				
	The proposed system to support multifactor authentication				
	Mobile app as a second factor				
	Facial biometrics is a preferred multi-factor authentication mode for any system access.				
	Facial recognitic approved	n algorithm which is NIST certified and			
		gorithm accuracy & correctness with NIST FRVT, reports and FNMR stats.			
	SMS, Push notit authentication.	ications, email as part of the multi-factor			
	App passwords f	or clients that don't support MFA			
	Admin control o	ver authentication methods			
	Fraud alert or ab	normal activity alert			
	MFA Reports				
	MFA APIs for any	on-premises apps using MFA server.			
	E-Learning Platfo	rm			
•	The System should be able to support e-learning with up to 25 facilitators and one thousand (1000) participants at any one time during an on-going lesion or virtual learning session				
	Training to the Client				
	 The service provider to provide training to the Client both physical and online training. The training to be classified as technical and User training Training duration to be 2 weeks The service Provider to provide training schedule and areas to be covered 				
High-	-level Mandatory				
	Video Conferencing	Support maximum group call with 100 concurre	ent members.		
	Multi-cast Support maximum 1000 subscribers, with latency as low as 0.9 sec				
	WebSocket's / HTTPS signalling, WebRTC & ORTC compliant.				
	Selective Forwarding (SFU) and Multipoint Control (MCU) Facial Facial Alogrithm with NIST certification and accuracy & correctness by NIST FRVT, IARPA FRPC test reports and FNMR				
	stats. Chat support Server-less P2P and server-based group chat sessions.				
	l .	L		1	

	Encryption of chats is a MUST.	
File Sharing	Support file sharing of any format with maximum of 150Mb and each member with a Filebox limit not exceeding 50Gb.	
Screen Sharing	Share screens with P2P members, group calls.	
Voting	Dynamic voting configuration with flexible types of voting, consent to cast vote, MFA for all votes casted	
Recording	Record, archive, index all voting sessions and community meetings based on type of meeting.	
One Time Password	Use OTP where invoked e.g: at login, casting vote. OTP to be shared via SMS, email and PUSH notifications with delivery status reported.	
Scheduling	Module to schedule all meetings, conferences, broadcasting to be availed and published on members dashboard and email.	
Whiteboard	Support Whiteboard as a tool option in conferences.	
MFA SDK for windows, web and mobile and support multiple programming languages	Android, iOS, Java, PHP, Xamarin, Linux, Windows.	
MFA APIs for any on-premises apps using Identity server.	REST & MQ API support	

STAGE 3: DETAILED TECHNICAL PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

The firm is required to fulfill the following and be allocated the specified score:-

a) Qualifications of the firm (10marks)

- ✓ Company's profile outlining the firm's main line of business, registration details (attach Certificate of Incorporation/Registration, VAT and PIN Certificate), key personnel, main clients etc
- ✓ Experience of having supplied and installed five (5) related/similar systems.

b) Qualification of Key personnel (45 marks)

Number of technical staff available for service and support including academic qualifications and products certifications (CVs, Certificates, Diplomas and Degrees). Minimum of 4 staff.

(One Lead and three Technical Engineers) and a least one (1) project manager with:-

- PRINCE2 practitioner certification and with a minimum of 15 years' experience in project management and minimum 4+ years' experience using PMP/Prince2.
- 1 Information Security expert with 3+ years
- 1 Systems & Networks security expert with 3+ years
- 1 Identity management expert with 5+ years
- ✓ Detailed and properly authorized CVs (in the prescribed format) of at least five(5) key personnel who will be involved in this project assignment Project leader, system developers and support staff clearly indicating the proposed position, academic and professional qualifications, experience, etc.
- ✓ Experience of at least four (4) technical personnel in development, installation and maintenance of systems.
- ✓ Membership to professional bodies.

c) Project implementation Methodology, approach and work plan of undertaking the assignment if awarded(35 marks)

- ✓ Understanding of the National Assembly requirements and Terms of Reference for the assignment and suggestions on areas of improvement/value addition to the specifications.
- ✓ Solution overview (software, hardware, responsiveness to user needs, compatibility, flexibility to new technologies/procedures, etc).
- ✓ Methodology, approach and work plan in undertaking the assignment
- ✓ Draft operations manual
- ✓ Maintenance schedule, after sale support and catalogue of accessories, components, parts and equipment required.

d) Technological transfer (10marks)

- ✓ Submission of a proposed training programme/manual to the technical staff of Parliament.
- ✓ Adequacy of the training programme

Minimum pass mark = 75 marks and above

Note:-

- The National Assembly may at its discretion visit the firms' clients premises or contact the references provided in confidence in order to establish or verify the correctness of details provided by the bidder.
- Any bid that does not score 75 points and above shall be disqualified from further evaluation and consideration at this 3rd stage regardless of their financial and technical offer.

STAGE 4: DEMOSTRATION/PRESENTATION OF THE PROPOSED SYSTEM

Firms that score above the set pass mark of 75 shall be invited to demonstrate their proposed solution, system and offer to the National Assembly.

During the presentation, the following will be parameters for gauging the adequacy of the proposed system weighted to a total score of 10 marks.

- a) Good understanding of the National Assembly requirements/Terms of Reference (3 marks).
- b) Presentation/demonstration of the proposed solution (2 marks).
- c) Responsiveness to current and future user needs (2 mark).
- d) User friendliness of the system (1 mark).
- e) Compatibility with existing and upcoming technologies/policies/procedures (1 mark).
- f) Warranty/patent issues (1mark)

Pass mark =6 marks and above.

NB: A firm must score 6 marks and above to be considered as technically responsive at this stage.

STAGE 4: FINANCIAL PROPOSAL EVALUATION

- a) Only the financial bids for the technically responsive firms will be opened. The bids for the non-responsive firms shall remain sealed and unopened until the conclusion of the procurement process upon which they will be returned to the respective firms.
- b) The National Assembly will invite the technically responsive firms to witness the opening of the financial bids. The firm's or their representatives upon being invited may choose to attend the opening of the financial bids or not.
- c) After opening of the financial bids, the Evaluation Committee shall scrutinize the documents and confirm the following:-
 - ✓ Duly filled Form of Tender and Price Schedule
 - ✓ Correction of Arithmetic Errors on items
 - ✓ Confirmation of the Total Tender Sum inclusive of taxes, applicable duties.
 - ✓ Any counter offers, payment terms and conditions, exclusions, exemptions shall be noted and highlighted.
- d) The lowest evaluated cost shall be considered for the award of the contract.

STAGE 5: RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD

The Evaluation Committee shall recommend the technically responsive and lowest in cost for the award of the tender.

SECTION VI- SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS/TERMS OF REFERENCE

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Parliamentary Service Commission (PSC)-The National Assembly is in the process of identifying a reputable firm/bidder for the supply, installation, configuration, deployment, testing, training, implementation and commissioning of a digital presence solution that meets the requirements of Parliamentary Service Commission. The platform (solution) must be able to support both chamber sittings and the work of committees with approximately 1000 users and to support virtual and physical proceedings. The system must be able to support the following:-

- Register attendance of both chamber and committee meetings with ability to authenticate the register;
- Allow the Speaker and the Chairperson of a Committee to mute and unmute and to allocate time for contributions to each member;
- Ensure authenticity of the voting and resulting records by providing a voting system that is simple, accurate, verifiable, secure, accountable and transparent;
- Ability to provide both audio and video feed compatible to Parliamentary Broadcasting Unit (PBU) requirements;
- Ability to handle huge volumes of data (such as Bills, Order Paper, Hansard, video);
- Flexibility in adjustment, inclusion or removal of documents during Committee meetings and Chamber sittings;
- Pre-traceability and post-traceability of documents used and referenced or laid during both Chamber sittings and committee meetings;
- Produce reports that are simple, authentic and free of errors;
- The system should be free from possibilities of cyber espionage;
- The system should be free from both internal and external intrusion;
- The system should be able to support end-to-end encryption with the latest encryption technologies;
- The system should be scalable and integrate with existing systems;
- A system capable of conducting e-learning in order to support training of Members on its usage;
- Provide a detailed project implementation plan; and
- Develop and document a Maintenance Agreement (3yrs Service Level Agreement) for long-term maintenance of the system and continuous on job training.

Please note: More information and details may be provided during the Pre-Bid Meeting. The clarifications and Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting issued will form additional requirements/amendments to the Tender Document.

Scope of work

The successful supplier will be required to familiarize themselves with the operations of Parliament and sittings of both Houses of the Legislature.

Conduct a high-level system analysis and design of the solution.

Develop, supply, install and set-up the digital presence solution

Provide adequate training in usage of the solution to cover all aspects of system.

Provide administrator and end-user training on the digital presence solution. Collaborate with the PSC to develop and document a customized solution usage manual.

Undertake a post implementation review of the solution.

Deliverables

The minimum expected deliverables of the assignment are as follows: -

- ✓ Design and develop a digital presence solution.
- ✓ Recommend/Implement the necessary infrastructure, equipment, components and accessories required for installation and smooth running of the system in a cost effective and efficient way.
- ✓ Solution end-user and system administrator training.
- ✓ Customized solution usage manual.
- ✓ Post-Implementation review report after 3 months, with recommendations.
- ✓ Support and Maintenance for three (3) years within original contract, with renewals as necessary.

Equipment identified for procurement by the National Assembly

The National Assembly has identified the following equipment that are necessary operations of the system so far:-

No.	Item Description	Quantity
1	Digital Presence Licenses (One-Time)	1000
2	Web Portal for all services access (One-time)	1000
3	Service & Catalogue Management (One-Time)	1000
4	End User Security every device for 2 years	1000
5	Digital Voting Application (One Time)	1000
6	Workflow Management (One Time)	500
7	MFA Per user (One Time)	500
8	Firewall and Load Balancer for the Application Up-Time	1 pair
9	Digital Presence On-Premises Server cluster (as per the	2
	specifications	

No.	Item Description	Quantity
10	Servers for Portal, Workflow and Digital voting with audit trail	2
	recoding for one year as per the specifications n	
11	Storage of all transaction and trails for one year as per the	2
	specifications	
12	Tablet Devices as per the specifications	500
13	Solution Support & Service for 3 years	3 years
14	Hardware Support & Service for 3years	3 years
15	AV Systems for Committee/ House rooms	13
16	Display Screens for Committees (NA)	13
17	Display Screens for Committee (Senate)	8
18	UPS	1
19	Facial Recognition applications (One Off)	2

Specifications for Screens

No.	Item	Description	Specifications
1	Installation		Landscape
2	LCD panel		
		Screen Size	86 Inch panel
		Black light	Edge LED
		Max Resolution	3840x 2160 pixel
		Max. Display colour	1.07 B
		Max Brightness	410 cd/m2
		Contrast Ratio	1200:1
		Viewing angle (H/V)	178/178
		Active Screen Area	1899(W) x1069(H)
		(WxH)	
		Response time	8ms
		Touch Technology	Infrared Multi touch Screen (10-point
			simultaneous touch support)
		PS connection Port	USB min 3
		Power Supply	USB from power Hub
		Multi touch	10 points
3	Input Terminals		
		PC Analogues	D- Subx1
		Component video	Ypbprx1
		HDMI	HDMI 2.0 x1
		DV1	DV1X1
		RCA	RCAX1
		USB	USB3.0X1, USB2.0X1
4	Output Terminal	Audio	q>3.5mm- diameter stereo Jackx1
5	Control Terminal	Rs-232	RS232(DSUB 9P) Rj12, ethernet
6	Speaker output		10w+10w
7	Mounting		Vesa Hole Configuration
			600mm(W)x400mm(H)
8	Power Supply		110-240AC, 50/60Hz
9	Power		289 watts
	Consumption		

No.	Item	Description	Specifications
10	Dimension (WxHxD)		1975mm(L0 x1146mm(H)x 103mm(D)
11	Main Accessories		Warranty Card, IB, Power Cord, control Unit, RC battery, Mounting Kit, Extension Brackets, IR Extender Cable
12	Processor	Default	Inte i5 3610ME
13	Chipset		QM77
14	System Memory	Default	4GB DDR -3 RAM
15	Network		LAN:10/10011000 Mbps LAN Support, WLAN: 802.11 a/b/g/n, Wireless support with MMO
16	Storage	Default	256 GB SSD, 3xusb 3.0 ports, 1x USB 2.0 ports
17	I/O ports		1xHDMI , 1xHeadphone 3.5 MM jack1x Microphone 3.5 mm jack , 2x wii Antenna Connector

Technical Specification for External Storage

EXTERNAL STORAGE SYSTEM-		
Specification	Specifications	
Physical Specifications		
Min/Max Drives	5/150	
There are 2 versions: A 2U Disk Processor Enclosure (DPE) with twenty-five 2.5" drives and a 2U Disk Processor	Array Enclosure	
Enclosure with twelve 3.5" drives.		
All models support 2U twenty-five drive trays for 2.5" drives, 3U fifteen drive trays for 3.5" drives, and 3U eighty drive trays for 2.5" drives	Drive Enclosure (DAE - Disk Array Enclosure)	
RAID Options	1/0,, 6	
2 x Intel 6-core, 1.6GHz	CPU per Array	
Memory per Array	48 GB	
Total Storage 14 X 600 gb SAS 15K HDD		
Max IO Modules per Array	4	
Embedded SAS IO Ports per Array	4 x 4 lane 12Gb/s SAS ports for BE (back end) Connection	
Optional SAS IO ports per xArray	N/A	
Base 12 Gb/s SAS BE Buses per Array	2 x 4 Lane	
Max 12 Gb/s SAS BE Buses per Array		
Max FE (front end) Total Ports per Array (all types)	24	
Max Initiators per Array	1,024	
Max FC Ports per Array	20	
Embedded 10GbaseT Ports per Array	4	

EXTERNAL STORAGE SYSTEM-	
Specification	Specifications
Embedded CNA ports per Array	4 ports: 8/16 Gb FC**, 10Gb IP/iSCSI, or 1Gb RJ45
1 GbaseT/iSCSI Max	24
Total Ports per Array	
10 GbE/iSCSI Max Total Ports per Array	24
Max Raw Capacity***	2.34 PBs
Max SAN Hosts	512
Max Number of Pools	20
Max Number of LUNs per Array	1,000
Max LUN Size	256 TB
Max file systems per Array	500
Max File System Size	256 TB
Max attached snapshots per Array (Block)	1000
Disk Array Enclosure (DAE)	15 X 3.5" Drive DAE
Drive Types Supported	FLASH, SAS and NL-SAS
Controller Interface	12 Gb SAS
Solid State Disk Drives	
Nominal Capacity	400 GB SSD
Formatted Capacity (GB)*	366.7
Supported in 25 drive DAE/DPE and 80 drive DAE	√
Rotating Disk Drives	
Nominal Capacity	600 GB , 15K Drive
Software	
Management Software:	All Inclusive Base Software
Unisphere: Element Manager	
Unisphere Central: Consolidated dashboard and alerting	
CloudlQ: Cloud-based storage analytics	
Thin Provisioning	
Data Reduction: Compression/deduplication (All-Flash pools, Block and File)	
Proactive Assist: Configure remote support, online chat, open a service request, etc.	
Quality of Service (Block and VVols)	
Dell EMC Storage Analytics Adapter for VMware® VRealize™	
File & Block Tiering / Archiving to Public/Private Cloud (Cloud Tiering Appliance)	

EXTERNAL STORAGE SYSTEM-	
Specification	Specifications
Unified Protocols:	
• File	
• Block	
• VVols	
Local Protection:	
Controller Based Encryption (optional), with self- managed or external key management	
Local Point-In-Time Copies (Snapshots and Thin Clones)	
AppSync Basic	
Dell EMC Common Event Enabler; AntiVirus Agent, Event Publishing Agent	
Remote Protection:	
Native Asynchronous Block & File Replication	
Native Synchronous Block Replication	
Snapshot Shipping	
Dell EMC RecoverPoint Basic	
Dell EMC RecoverPoint for VMs	
Performance Optimization:	
FAST Cache	
• FAST VP	

Technical specification for Server & Storage system – Total of 15.36 TB by using 4 Nodes

No.	Requirements		
1	Solution must be fully Integrated, configured, and tested hyper converged		
2	Hyper conveged appliance that delivers kernel layer integration between Vmware VSAN and		
	Vsphere hypervisor or similar appliances		
3	Seamless integration with off -the shelf Vmware/similar tools		
	Compatible with the latest Intel Xeon Scalable Processor Technology		
	Number of Nodes – 4 No's		
	Processor per node – 2		
	Core per processor		
	Total storage 2x 1.92 TB SAS 15K RPM HDD/Node		
	Total memory 2x 512 GB /Node		
	Hyper Converged appliance should scale out linearly from 3 to 64 nodes		
	Hyper Converged Solution with continuous data protection software capability		
	Should include licenses for 5 RP for virtual machines per node		
	Build on proven Recover point Technology Providing Business Continuity for the Hyper		
	converged appliances		
	Protect at VM-level granularity or similar		
	Continuous data Protection		
	Built-in Orchestration and automation		
	Vmware, vCentre Integration or similar		
	Local or Remote Replication, Syncc		
	Enable operation and disaster recovery to any point in time		

Appliance node to meet 99.9 utime
Solution MUST have an integrated GUI console that performs functions related to the hardware,
such as provision of the new nodes, upgrading systems patches checking the status of the
system and shutting down the system
Solution must be flexible to address a wide range of application and business needs, including
both structured data (such as databases) and unstructured data (such as email, documents,
video)
Solution Must have predictive failure analytics with proactive alert notifications
Solution must offer an integrated support application with recording or log functionality to
provide b aview of hardware and software events and report the status of the hardware to
the manufacturer automatically
Solution Must deliver software updates non- disruptively and in a a single payload
Solution must be constituted as a single product consisting of hyper-converged nodes,
hardware virtualization, storage virtualization, network connectivity management system,
su[port must be delivered in an unified way with single support contract authorized to take
support calls for both the hardware and software
The solution Must support RAID 5 and RAID 6 Erasure coding data protection on all flash node
configuration
Solution MUST support PCI compliance standards to maximize information security and minimize
the risk of downtime, data loss/corruption, unauthorized access.
Solution must provide quality of service (QoS) on a per-VM (Object) basis. Meaning IOPS
threshold limits can be set as a part of the VM level policies.
Solution Must seamlessly integrate into VMware software experience or similar including the
Vsphere ecosystem of supported configuration, partner solutions, and references architecture.
As such, it MUST be designed to integrate into the VMware ecosystem or similar and utilize the
M& O tools of which VMware administrators

UPSES: 10 KVA

Please note and comply:-

- ✓ The successful firm will be instrumental in monitoring their installation and testing to ensure their compatibility with the proposed solution.
- ✓ Bidders are highly advised to indicate and provide additional suggestions on suitability and adequacy of the above indicated specifications of the equipment to their proposed system.
- ✓ Bidders are required to indicate a list of items in case there are more equipment, components, parts or accessories that have not been factored by the National Assembly. This will be evaluated under the mandatory requirements of the tender.

Documentation Requirements

All documentation and training materials (both in hardcopy as well as a softcopy in PDF format) must be available in order to complete the process, business, technical/system, operations and support acceptance activities.

Supplier's suggestions for training materials documentation to support the implementation, use and maintenance of the solution and any supporting technology components that will be provided as part of this project are to be included.

Documentation must be in English.

Training

It is expected that formal training will be given to all stakeholders of the solution. However, the solution must be intuitive and help text must be available and presented in a manner that encourages users to try to find information. Training of technical support team will be to such an extent that they will be reasonably able to handle their duties competently. Where appropriate, the supplier will be expected to discuss the technical aspects of the system so as to enable, for example, creation of ad-hoc reports and integration to other systems

Training will be provided in English language at Parliament Building or a convenient mutually agreed location within Kenya. If additional expenses will be incurred for offsite training, this will be borne by the supplier.

Testing & Acceptance

The National Assembly through the ICT Department will test the proposed system in a test environment to ascertain that all the functionality as put forward by the supplier are met. Incorrect information discovered at this time will constitute grounds for disqualification. It is the responsibility of the supplier to ensure the requirements defined in the proposal are achieved

The signed proposal will be the sole reference document for any discussion issues arising, related to acceptance.

Acceptance Criteria: The National Assembly will accept the proposed deliverable after they have been fully tested and confirmed to meet the requirements as specified in the original tender and signed tender response.

Proof of Concept

A demonstration of the proposed solution will be required as proof of concept.

Overall Responsibility

The Bidder is obliged to work closely with parliamentary staff, act within its own authority, and abide by directives issued by PSC that are consistent with the terms of the Contract.

The Bidder will abide by the job safety measures and will indemnify PSC from all demands or responsibilities arising from accidents or loss of life, the cause of which is the Bidder's negligence. The Bidder will pay all indemnities arising from such incidents and will not hold PSC responsible or obligated.

The Bidder is responsible for managing the activities of its personnel, or subcontracted personnel, and will hold itself responsible for any misdemeanors.

The Bidder shall appoint an experienced counterpart resource to handle this requirement for the duration of the Contract. PSC may also demand a replacement of the manager if it is not satisfied any other reason.

The Bidder shall take the lead role and be jointly responsible with PSC for producing a finalized project plan and schedule, including identification of all major milestones and specific resources that PSC is required to provide.

The Bidder will not disclose the PSC's information it has access to, during the course of the Consultancy, to any other third parties without the prior written authorization of PSC. This clause shall survive the expiry or earlier termination of the contract.

Pricing

Costs (Kshs inclusive VAT and other applicable taxes where necessary) and Man/Day estimates, where appropriate.

All taxes and VAT amount must be clearly stipulated and separated from the base costs and should be valid for a minimum of 90 days.

<u>Delivery</u>

Delivery and performance of the Services shall be made by the successful Bidder in accordance with the time schedule as per Proposal and subsequent Agreement.

Delayed Delivery & Installation Caused by the Supplier

If at any time during the performance of the Contract, the Bidder should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery and performance of the Services, the Bidder shall promptly notify PSC in writing of the fact of the delay, its' likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Bidder's notice, PSC shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.

Warranty

The successful bidder shall provide at least 12 months Warranty for the software and ensure it is free from any sort of defects and shall perform as per expectations. The successful bidder shall provide an option for on-going warranty support beyond the warranty period. Failure to this the supplier will pay damages to the tune of the cost of the solution.

Support Requirements

The Supplier should provide and sign an Annual Maintenance Contract.

The Supplier should provide updates, upgrades toll-free technical assistance 24/7/365.

The Supplier should provide a summary of the resources (support personnel and otherwise) devoted specifically to technical issues, involving notification technology, as well as support procedures.

The technical support resource(s) should ideally be physically located / based in Kenya.

The Supplier should offer various modes of communication channels for support and be available preferably 24/7/365. The methods of support include: -

- ✓ Online chat
- ✓ Phone and
- ✓ E-mail

The Supplier support website should offer the following various support specific tools:-

- ✓ Online user manual
- ✓ Archive data search
- √ FAQs

Bid Effectiveness

It is a condition of PSC that the vendor guarantees the sufficiency, and effectiveness of the solution proposed to meet PSC's requirements as outlined in this document. PSC will hold the vendor solely responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the solution proposed and information supplied in response to this tender, and were the vendor to be awarded the tender, they would implement the solution without any additional requirements from PSC.

Payment Terms

PSC will NOT make any payments in advance and will pay based on deliverables. PSC will issue an LPO for all the equipment and/or services ordered.

The LPO will be paid within 45 days after delivery, testing installation and acceptance of the equipment and/or services supplied.

PSC will not accept partial deliveries and neither will PSC make partial payments unless agreed by both parties. Payment for equipment and/or services will only

be made once the entire ordered equipment and/or services are delivered, installed and commissioned.

Staffing

The Supplier will provide the relevant staff and tools to carry out all the required work under this tender. At least one certified expert (2 in general certification and specialized) and a back-up person are required in the technical areas.

A project/account manager is also required to coordinate and account for all the Supplier's activities throughout the consultancy.

Negotiation

- a) There will be a Negotiation Meeting between a Committee appointed by the Accounting Officer and representatives of the successful bidder at Parliament Building with an aim of reaching an agreement on all points and sign a contract.
- b) Negotiations will include a discussion of the Technical Proposal, the proposed methodology (work plan), staffing and any suggestions made by the firm to improve the Terms of Reference. Special attention will be paid to getting the most the firm can offer within the available budget and to clearly defining the inputs required from the Client to ensure satisfactory implementation of the assignment.
- c) Unless there are exceptional reasons, the financial negotiations will not involve the remuneration rates for staff (no breakdown of fees).
- d) The PSC expects to negotiate a contract on the basis of the experts named in the proposal. The Client will not consider substitutions during contract negotiations unless both parties agree that undue delay in the selection process makes such substitution unavoidable or that such changes are critical to meet the objectives of the assignment. If this is not the case and if it is established that key staff were offered in the proposal without confirming their availability, the firm may be disqualified.
- e) The negotiations will conclude with a review of the draft form of the Contract. To complete negotiations the Client and the selected firm will initial the agreed Contract. If negotiations fail, the Client will invite the firm whose proposal received the second highest score to negotiate a contract.
- f) The procuring entity shall appoint a team for the purpose of the Negotiations.
- g) The National Assembly may also appoint a Technical Implementation Committee to co-ordinate and ensure the project is being undertaken as per the agreed terms and conditions of the contract.

SECTION VIII - STANDARD FORMS

Notes on the sample Forms

- **A. Form of Tender -** The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- **B. Price Schedule-** The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- **C. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form -** This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents.
- **D. Tender Security Declaration Form** The tender shall provide the tender security in form of a guarantee as per the prescribed format included herein.
- **E. Manufacturers Authorization Form**-This form must be completed and submitted with the tender documents. This form will be completed by the manufacturer of the system where the tenderer is an agent.
- **F. Performance Security Form** The performance security form should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance security in the form provided herein or in another form acceptable to the National Assembly.
- **G. Contract Form** The Contract Form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The Contract Form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price.

8.1 FORM OF TENDER(to be enclosed in the financial bid)

То	Date Tender No :
	[name and address of National Assembly]
G	entlemen and/or Ladies:
1)	Having examined the tender documents including Addenda Nos
	(Total tender amount in words and figures for <u>the proposed Digital Presence Solution)</u>
	or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Tender.
2)	We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to deliver and configure the IT Equipment in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
3)	If our Tender is accepted, we will obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum of equivalent to <u>N/A</u> percent of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by
4)	We agree to abide by this Tender for a period of [number] days from the date fixed for tender opening of the Instructions to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

- 5) This Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a Contract, between us subject to signing of the Contract by the parties.
- 6) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive.

Dated this	day of	20	
[signature]		[in the capacity of]	
Duly authorized to	sign tender for an c	on behalf of	

8.2	-PRICE SCHEDULE FOR THE SOLUTION to be enclosed in the financial bid
-----	--

Name of tenderer Te	ender NumberI	Page	of
---------------------	---------------	------	----

i) Price Schedule

NO.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY	TOTAL AMOUNT (KSHS.)
	Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Training and Maintenance of Digital Presence Solution as per the Terms of Reference:-		
1	Application Licenses	1000	
2	Identity licenses	1000	
3	Application development costs	1	
4	Document management solution costs	1000	
5	Training costs	1	
6	Proposed on premise infrastructure costs	1	
7	Proposed on-cloud service costs scalable from Min 5GB	1	
8	Solution Support & Service for the warranty period	APS	
9	Hardware Support & Service for the warranty period	APS	
	SUBTOTAL COST (KSHS.)		
	Taxes and applicable duties		
	GRAND CONSOLIDATED TENDER SUM KSHS.)		

NB: The Grand Consolidated Total Cost to be forwarded to the Form of Tender

ii) Proposed Service Maintenance Cost (after the warranty period of one (1) Year)

(The National Assembly may engage the successful supplier to provide service maintenance of the system following successful negotiation on the terms and conditions of the contract).

1	2	3	4
Item	Service Description	Qty	Annual Indicative Maintenance Cost (Kshs.)
a.	Provision of Service Maintenance of digital presence solution as per the specifications	1No.	•

Note:

- a) In case of discrepancy between unit price and total, the unit price shall prevail.
- b) The total cost should be inclusive of all applicable taxes and duties.
- c) The Grand Consolidated Total Cost indicated in the price schedule and forwarded to the Form of Tender will be considered as absolute and will not be subject to any amendments except under strict provisions of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015.
- d) The technically responsive firm that fulfills the National Assembly technical and qualification requirements and offers the lowest in cost bid will be considered for award of the contract.
- e) The indicative maintenance cost will be considered separately and can only be implemented after the warranty period of the system or as agreed during the Negotiation meeting (if applicable).

8.3 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE (under technical bid)

(Must be filled by all applicants or Tenderers' who choose to participate in this tender)
Name of Applicant(S)
You are requested to give the particulars in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2 (b) or 2 (c),
whichever applies to your type of business. Part 2 (d) to part 2(i) must be filled.
You are advised that giving wrong or false information on this Form will lead to
automatic disqualification/termination of your business proposal at your cost.
Part 1 - General
Business Name:
Incorporation / Registration NoLocation of business
premises:
CountryPhysical address
TownBuilding
FloorPlot No.
Street / Road
Postal / Country CodeTelephone No's
Fax No'sE-mail address
Website
Contact Person (Full Names) Direct / Mobile No's
·
Title Power of Attorney (Yes / No)
If Yes , attach written document.
Nature of Business (Indicate whether manufacturer, distributor, etc.)
(Applicable to Local Suppliers Only)
Local Authority Trading License No Expiry Date
Value Added Tax
No
Value of the largest single assignment you have undertaken to date (US\$/KShs)
Was this successfully undertaken? Yes / No. (If Yes , attach reference)
Name (c) of your banker (c)
Name (s) of your banker (s)
Branches Tel No's

ationalityCountry of Origin				
,		, 0		
Part 2 (b) – Partnerships	na fallaccia			
Give details of partners o	as follows:			
<u>Full Names</u>	=	<u>Citizenship Details</u>		
1 2				
2 3				
4				
Part 2 (c) – Registered Co Private or public				
Company Profile				
State the nominal and is:	· ·			
Nominal KShs	•			
Issued KShs				
Full Names	<u>Nationality</u>	<u>Citizenship Details</u>	<u>Shares</u>	
1				
•				
3				
3				
3 4				
34				
3 4 Part 2 (d) – Debarment I/We declare that I/We	have not been deb	oarred from any proc	urement process ar	
3 4 Part 2 (d) – Debarment I/We declare that I/We shall not engage in an	have not been dek y fraudulent or con	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard	urement process ar	
2	have not been dek y fraudulent or con Assembly and any ot	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard her public or private in	urement process ar to this or any oth	
3	have not been dek y fraudulent or con Assembly and any ot	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard her public or private in	urement process ar to this or any oth	
3	have not been dek y fraudulent or con Assembly and any ot	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard her public or private ir	urement process ar to this or any oth astitutions.	
3	have not been dek y fraudulent or con assembly and any ot	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard her public or private in	urement process ar to this or any oth astitutions.	
3	have not been dek y fraudulent or con assembly and any ot	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard her public or private in	urement process ar to this or any oth astitutions.	
3	have not been dek y fraudulent or con Assembly and any ot	parred from any proc rupt acts with regard her public or private in day of	urement process are to this or any othe nstitutions.	

Part 2 (e) – Criminal Offe I/We, (Name (s) of Direct		
a)		
b)		
c)		
the making of false stat a procurement cont	tements or misrepresentations	relating to professional conduct or s as to its qualifications to enter into three (3) years preceding the
Signed		
For and on behalf of M,	/s	
In the capacity of		
Dated this	day of	2020.
Suppliers' / Company's	Official Rubber Stamp	
assignment:- a) b) c)		
For and on behalf of M	/s	
In the capacity of		
Dated this	day of	2020
Suppliers' / Company's	Official Rubber Stamp	
	sons in the National Assembly	y or any other public institution who (Delete as necessary) Institution
(Title)	(Signature)	(Date)

Part 2(h) – Experience

Please list here below similar projects accomplished or companies / clients you have provided with similar services in the last two (2) years.

Company Name	<u>Country</u>	Contract/ Order No.	<u>Value</u>
1			
2			
3			
Contact person (Full Nam	es)		
E-mail address			
Cell phone no			
<u>Part 2(i) – Declaration</u>			
that I / We give the 1	National Asse npany from wh	clare that the above information in the clark of the clar	any other references
Full names			
Signature	•••••		
For and on behalf of M/s			
In the capacity of			
Dated this		day of	2020.
Suppliers' / Company's O	fficial Rubber :	Stamp	

8.4 TENDER SECURITY FORM(under technical bid)

Whereas
THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-
1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or
2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the National Assembly during the period of tender validity: fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in accordance with the Instructions to tenderers;
We undertake to pay to the National Assembly up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the National Assembly having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the National Assembly will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.
This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.
Dated this day of 20
[signature] [in the capacity of]
Duly authorized to sign tender for an on behalf of

8.5 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM(under technical bid)

10 [name of the National Assembly]
WHEREAS
We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Tenders.
[signature for and on behalf of manufacturer]

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent.

8.6 CONTRACT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT made the	day of	20	between
	Assembly) of the	one part and	
WHEREAS the National Assembly in a tender by the tenderer for[contract p	the supply of	those goods	in the sum of
Contract Price).			
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH A 1. In this Agreement words and respectively assigned to them in the 2. The following documents sho as part of this Agreement viz:	d expressions shale Conditions of Co	ntract referred to):
a) The bid document by the such b) The Tender Form and the Price c) The Schedule of Requirement d) The Technical Specifications e) The General Conditions of Configuration of the Special Conditions of Configuration of the National Assembly Notification (1) Acceptable Performance Section of the payr tenderer as hereinafter mentioned Assembly to provide the goods of the Configuration of the Provisions of the Configuration of the Special Conditions of the Configuration of the Special Configuration of the payr tenderer as hereinafter mentioned Assembly to provide the goods of the Provisions of the Goods and the Special Configuration of the Special Con	ce Schedule submits ontract ntract; and cation of Award ance ecurity ments to be made d, the tender her and to remedy de contract by covenants to pe e remedying of de	e by the National eby covenants of efects therein in ay the tenderer in fects therein, the	al Assembly to the with the National conformity in all n consideration of Contract Price or
IN WITNESS whereof the parties here accordance with their respective lo		_	
Signed, sealed, delivered by Signed, sealed, delivered by presence of	the the	(for the N	National Assembly tenderer in the

8.7 PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

To [name of National Assembly]
WHEREAS
AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the said Contract that the tenderer shall furnish you with a bank guarantee by a reputable bank for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Tenderer's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.
AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give the tenderer a guarantee:
THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the tenderer, up to a total of
This guarantee is valid until the day of 20
Signed and seal of the Guarantors
[name of bank or financial institution]
[address]
[date]

8.8 SAMPLE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

REPUBLIC OF KENYA



PARLIAMENT OF KENYA THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

REFERENCE:	DATE

M/S P. O. Box <u>Nairobi</u>

Dear

RE: DEVELOPMENT, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, TRAINING, COMMISSIONING AND MAINTENANCE OF A DIGITAL PRESENCE SOLUTION (TENDER NO.NA/01/2020-2021)

We are pleased to inform you that your bid dated for the **Design**, **Development**, **Supply**, **Installation**, **Testing**, **Commissioning**, **Training and Maintenance of a Digital Presence Solution** as per the specifications and Terms of Reference at a Total Cost of **Kenya Shillings** ------only is hereby accepted.

The contract documents are in the course of preparation and you will be called to sign them after fourteen (14) days have elapsed from the date of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

CLERK OF THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

ANNEX 1:

SAMPLE FORMAT OF CURRICULUM VITAE (CV) FOR PROPOSED PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Proposed Position:
Name of Firm:
Name of Staff:
Profession:
Date of Birth:
Years with Firm: Nationality:
Membership in Professional Societies:
Detailed Tasks Assigned:
Key Qualifications: [Give an outline of staff member's experience and training most pertinent to tasks on assignment. Describe degree of responsibility held by staff member on relevant previous assignments and give dates and locations].
Education: [Summarize college/university and other specialized education of staff member, giving names of schools, dates attended and degree[s] obtained.]
Employment Record: [Starting with present position, list in reverse order every employment held. List all positions held by staff member since graduation, giving dates, names of employing organizations, titles of positions held, and locations of assignments.]

Full name of authorized representative: _____